IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY; WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 18, 1985

PRESENT: PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.

COMMISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

At 10:00 the Commission met with several citizens concerned about the tax increase County Assessor, Eugene Knotts was proposing. Mr. Knotts teok the floor to explain the County's position in personnal leaving their jobs to other jobs that were double in pay. He explained that the county was loos money by training them and loosing them because of the low wages.

Mr. Richard, asked for the breakdown on the taxes and asked why their party owner was responsible for the tax increase.

J.P. Vaughn stated that the reappraisal that was going to be put into effect next year along with this tax increase, would be a lot. He also mentioned that he had property that he could not rent, Mr. Knotte stated that he could be eligible for a functional depreciation allowance.

Bob Morgan stated that the increase was a little over 327 of an increase.

He mentioned the Horel Motel tax the County was now receiving, and deliquent taxes should be taken care of. Mr. Knotts explanied that the Hotel Motel Tax had nothing to do with the County.

E. Johnson stated that what the county needs to run the county should be, but the Wood County Rural Association does not want a tax increas.

Mr. Cross Vice President of the Wood County Rural Association that he also was not for the raise.

Prosecuting Atorney Harry Deitzler stated that the turnover in his office was high, and that he was still training new secretaries.

Mrs. Bee Snyder stated that she felt the property owners were aiready taxed too much, she gave ideas on using the lottery and other ways for the schools and salaries.

Commissioner Shaver stated that he understood their concerns but asked them to realize that the County's expenses have increased by \$30,000, and that there was no way to cut back on these expenses.

The meeting adjourned at 11:56.

At 1:00 the Commission inspected the following County properties: Child Care
Center, Halls Acre Detention Center, The Wood County Farm Property, the Sheltered
Care Facility, Domestic Violence Center, Wood County Correctional Center. The
Magistrates Court Building, and Veterans Park.

Having no further business or appointments the Commission adjourned at 4:00.

Approved:

The County Commission of Wood County

President, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, Lewis E. Guinn

Earl & Smuth Lana Joseph Banasek Ether h Secharier Raymond Littleton A helma Littleton Ishmael Jahmson Kalph Eross MB Kicharch norman Gerhards Robert O Morgon Hans morgan Carl Moore Norma, Cogay Part Suffer. Kay & Fought HAROLD & SUTTON IR VOCENAN anna Richards alie Toursend Sandra Yoko Lucilly Murrey look Synth Kogu Kawan Warren Wamsley Corena Francist Sarah Board

Gail Hartshown

Stephen J. Breiner

Mm. J. Haffman

Bugene a. Knatts

Malter Colvin

Pam Bruss

Chuck Paliafica

Kathy Lucas

Harry Dietyler

NOVEMBER 18, 1985

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: INSPECTION OF COUNTY PROPERTIES BY THE COUNTY COMMISSION.

O R D E R

On this date the Wood County Commission inspected the following properties;
The Child Care Center, Halls Acre Detention Center, The County Farm Property, The
Sheltered Care Facility, Domestic Violence Center, Wood County Correctional
Center, The Magistrates Court Building, and Veterans Park.

Approved:
THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.

COMMISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

NOVEMBER 18, 1985

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: DEED RECORDED BETWEEN THE COUNTY COMMISSION AND THE COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY. CONVEYANCE IS FOR THE NATIONAL GUARD PROJECT IN WILLIAMS DISTRICT.

ORDER

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County upon motion made by Holmes R. Shaver, seconded by Lewis E. Guinn, and made unanimous by President Dexter L. Buckley, Jr., to record the deed bearing the date of October 29, 1985, between the County Commission of Wood County and the Wood County Airport Authority. Said conveyance of property is for the National Guard Project and and consists of four tracts in the District of Williams. Said tracts are more fully described in Said deed recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

Approved:
THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, Lewis E. Guinn